
From: Kristen Gunnell
To: AK Taihia
Cc: Cath Heppelthwaite (Eclipse Group Ltd); Nina Dally
Subject: Rail Trail Files
Date: Thursday, 28 November 2024 9:36:58 pm
Attachments: KiwirailDesignation_FarNorthMap4 (1).pdf

CAUTION:  This email originated from outside Far North District Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the

content is safe.

Kia ora Alicia-Kate,

At the Hearing on the Noise chapter of the Proposed Plan, the Panel asked KiwiRail for maps
showing the KiwiRail designation as well as the Pou Herenga Tai – Twin Coast Cycle Trail where it is
located near and within the rail corridor.  In subsequent discussions between the Council experts and
KiwiRail's experts, marae locations near the railway corridor were also discussed with a map of
locations provided by the Council experts.

Please find attached maps showing the KiwiRail designated railway corridor, Pou Herenga Tai and
marae locations in proximity to the railway corridor.

As was discussed at the hearing, while Pou Herenga Tai is currently located near and within the rail
corridor, the trail located on KiwiRail's land is the subject of a property agreement with KiwiRail.  As is
standard with arrangements for third party use of railway land, the agreement provides for the
occupation of the cycle trail to be terminated upon notice by KiwiRail in the event the land is required
for rail purposes. 

We'd be grateful if you could please provide this email and the attached maps to the Panel.

Kind regards
Kristen

Kristen Gunnell
Special Counsel

Russell McVeagh, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, PO Box 8, Auckland 1140, New Zealand 

kristen.gunnell@russellmcveagh.com

www.russellmcveagh.com

This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you may not read, use,
copy or disclose this email or its attachments. In that event, please let us know immediately by reply email and then delete this email
from your system. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this
email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems. If you are interested in establishing more secure communication
between us, please contact our systems administrator by email at mail.admin@russellmcveagh.com

Please think of the environment before printing this email.
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